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~ Veron Chen [LI{KAutu!

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuUto)

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 1:44 PM

To: ‘Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'’; SUR; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes

Cc 'Henry, Irene James'; Teo, Grace'

Subject: RE: Ref - CMTD1905672/AGC  RE: Request for PRS : SLR 3733L DOA: 04.12.2019
(Third Party Claim)

Dear Agnes.

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLR 3733L on 6/12/2019,

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler om behalf of Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :surf@lkkauto.com | fiax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | §(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 9:47 AM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur(@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@]lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes'
<agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg>; 'Lina Pang'
<Lina.pang(@fastechauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Ref : CMTD1905672/AGC RE: Request for PRS : SLR 3733L DOA: 04.12.2019 (Third Party
Claim)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: pasignments@kkputo.com | fnx: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payn Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye/asompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 December, 2019 9:11 AM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments <assignments @ lkkauto.com>

Ce: Henry, Irene James <irene.henrvi@sompo.com.sg>: Chan. Shu Hui Agnes
<ggnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo sompo.com.sg>; Lina Pang

|



<Lina.pang/a/fastechauto.com.sg>
Subject: FW: Ref : CMTD1905672/AGC RE: Request for PRS : SLR 37331 DOA: 04.12.2019 (Third
Party Claim)

Dear LKK Auto,
Please assist to conduct motor survey on Third Party vehicle.

Please revert with your preliminary report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms Agnes.

Best Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A century of Trust

IHSUHﬁ.hCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www. .com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompaSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

i f«pPSmre . Gn@". Play

"For Travel, Personinl Acciident & Homse Insuminee | 2 For Travel, Personal Accidint, Home & Private Motor Instirance

Download now ‘a or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/ar legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this informalion may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are nol the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companias, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click hare for
our Privacy Policy

From: Lina Pang <Lina.pang @fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 December, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Ye, Yong Kan;, Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: Jason <Jason/@fastechauto.com.sg>; Ong Shiying <shiving.ong@ fastechauto.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui

Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henrvia sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace

<gruce. lenidsompo.com.spg=

g?hjeﬂ: RE: Ref : CMTD1905672/AGC RE: Request for PRS : SLR 3733L DOA: 04.12.2019 (Third Party
aim)

Without Prejudice

Dear SirMadam.

We will like 1o select Mr Marcus Chua from LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid .



Thank you. '

Best Regards

Linu

Fastech Auto Ple Lid

| Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-46/48/50 Autobay
Singapore 417883

Tel: 67463405 Fax: 67458520

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.vel@sompo.com.sg
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 11:30 AM

To: Lina Pang <Lina panga fastechauto.com.sg>

Ce: Jason <Jason(@ fastechauto.com.sg>; Ong Shiying <shivin
Agnes <agnes.chan(@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.h
<grace.leo/dsompo.com.sg>

Subject: Ref : CMTD1905672/AGC RE: Request for PRS : SLR 37331 DOA: 04.12.2019 (Third Party
Claim)

ong/i (astechauto.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui
enryiisompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace

Our Reference; CMTD1905672/AGC
Your Reference: SLR3733L

Without Prejudice
Date: 05.12.2019

Attention:
M/S FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

Dear Lina,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR3733L & GBE1102ZH ON 04.12.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 04/12/2019.
Please be informed that Agnes Chan the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer's vehicle jointly with

your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list
to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey
Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)
Marcus Chua (East area)
Maohd Rasul [West area)

3



Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

leffery Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these
molor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will
bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D: 6322 4667 | T: 8461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

, SOMPO A Century of Trust
ury or frd

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www. | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Produet Purchase® via Sompo SG

& App Store
Download now a PP Store or

For Travel. Personal Accidem & THome Insurance | © For Travel, Fersonal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insuramce

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(g) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and Is prohibited
H you are not the inlended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Motice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may Include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure Is permiltedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please dlick here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Lina Pang <Lina. pang /@ fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey(@ sompo.com.sg>

Ce: Jason <Jason@ fastechauto.com.sg>; Ong Shiying <shiving.ong(a (astechauto.com.sg>
Subject: Request for PRS : SLR 3733L DOA: 04.12.2019 (Third Party Claim)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam,
Your insured’s vehicle: GBE 1102H .

Date of accident: 04/12/2019



Plﬁs: arrange Pre-repair Inspection for my client’s vehicle no: SLR 37331

[n accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE
DIRECTIONS

AMENDMENT NO. | OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, please provide a list of at least 10 motor survevors within 2
days of the notice.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Lina

FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-46/48/50 AutoBay
Singapore 417883

Tel: 67465403

Pleuse note that it is a condition of sny seltlement reached (hat it shall be without prejudice to any personal injury el (il any ) of the ownen
glaimant



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvinye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 December, 2019 9:11 AM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments

Cc: Henry, Irene James; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Teo, Grace; Lina Pang

Subject: FW: Ref | CMTD1905672/AGC  RE: Request for PRS : SLR 3733L DOA: 04.12.2019
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

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

NSU HANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place. #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo com sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

& App Store

"For Travel, Personal Accident & Honwe Insurance | ¥ For Travel, Persanal Accident Home & Private Motor Disuraioe

Download now or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, 1s intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andfor legally prvileged information. Unauthonised disclosure. copying or use of this infarmation may be unlawful and is prohibited.
i you are not the intended reciplent. please delele this messaga

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collecl, use and disciose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties lo whom
disclosure Is permitted/required by laws, our third party service prowiders and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 December, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Ong Shiying <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui
Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace
<grace.leo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Ref : CMTD1905672/AGC RE: Request for PRS : SLR 3733L DOA: 04.12.2019 (Third Party
Claim)



Without Prejudice

FDeur Sir/Madam.

We will like 10 select Mr Marcus Chua from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid .
Thank vou,

Best Regards

Lina

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-46/48/50 Autobay
Singapore 417883

Tel: 67465405 Fax: 67458520

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ve asompo.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 11:30 AM

To: Lina Pang <Lina panga fastechauto.com.s
Cec: Jason <Jasona/fastechauto.com.sg>; Oﬂg Shiying <shiving.onga fas 5g>; Chan, Shu Hui
Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Hcsm'y [rene James <irene henry@sompo.com.sg>; Tm Grace
<grace.le0@ SOmpo.com. sg>

Subject: Ref : CMTD1905672/AGC RE: Request for PRS : SLR 3733L DOA: 04,12.2019 (Third Party
Claim)

Our Reference: CMTD1905672/AGC
Your Reference: SLR3I733L

Without ice
Date: 05.12.2019

Attention:
M/S FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
Dear Lina,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR3733L & GBE1102H ON 04.12.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 04/12/2019.
Please be informed that Agnes Chan the handler of this case,
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with

your client/your motor workshop. We propose 10 use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list
to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)




1 |'Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong

Vincent Ng

Kenneth Kong (North

2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffery Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these
motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will
bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D: 6322 4667 | T. 6461 6555 | F 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

INSUHANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

® App Store

For Fravel. Personal Accident & Home Insurance | * For Trovel. Persondl Accadenl. Home & Privale Motor [nsurinee

Download now (a or

Disclaimar: This e-mall, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidental
andior legally privileged informalion. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are nol the intended recipiant, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. rmay collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure 1o holding and associated companies, credil bureau, parties to wham
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third parly service providers and agents {acting on our behall). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Lina Pang <Lina pang/a [astechauto.com.sp>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MuotorSurveyid Sompo.coin.sg>

Ce: Jason <Jasoni@ fastechauto.com.sg>; Ong Shiying <shiving.ong(a fastechauto.com.sg>
Subject: Request for PRS : SLR 3733L DOA: 04.12.2019 (Third Party Claim)

Without Prefudice



Dear Sir/Madam,
Your insured’s vehicle: GBE [ 102H .

Date of accident: 04/12/2019
Please arrange Pre-repair Inspection for my client's vehicle no: SLR 3733L.

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE
DIRECTIONS

AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within 2
davs of the notice.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Lina

FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
I Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-46/48/50 AutoBay
Singapore 417883

Tel: 67465405

Please note that it is @ condition of any settlement reached that it shall be withouwt prejudice ro any personal injury claim (if any) of the owner/
Claimnt,
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111772020 Used Toyots Wish Car for Sale in Singapore, Gen ¥ Automobiie - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COM Login Sign

New Cars Use Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles

Your pre-loved Volkswagen i e now.
will be in the best hands. Find out more

WIsSH Price Range ¥ Deprectstion Y > 10year: ¥ |  Vehicle Type r §

Home = Usad Cars = Gan Y Automobille = Toyota Wish L.BA X (COE till DB/2024)

Toyota Wish 1.8A X (COE till 08/2024)

Cvery e Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Ressarch Photos
Price $41.800
Depreciation £9,150 Jyr Reg Date 11-Aug-200%
(4yrs 6mths 24days COE left)
Mileage 112,000 km (10,7k /yr) Manufactured 2009
Road Tax $1,071 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $18,239 as of today [chanoe) oMy £21,794
COE $19,968 ARF £21,7%4
Engine Cap 1,797 Power 106.0 kW (142 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,340 kg No. of Owners 2
Type of Vehicie MPV
Features
Powerful And Rellable 16 Valves VWT-I DOHC Engine, Smoath 4 Speed Steptronic Gearbo, Digital Climate Control —
Alrcon, Airbags, ABS, 7 Seaters. View specs of the Tovoms Wish - -
L i
Accessories
Leather Seats. Reverse Sensors, Solar Films. Knockdown Rear Seats. " °
Description
Wonderful Condition! 1 Year Extended Engine And Gearbox Warranty! Atiractive Interest Rate Available! Good E‘ = [
Fuel Consumption. Great For Family Use. Engine And Gearbaox (Great). Exterior (Great). Interior (Great). 2
Undercarriage (Great). All Model Trade In Welcome, Call Us Now Before It Is Sold Again| g
41K
Category
R 40K
Aug-08 Augy-08 i
Reg

Status Click o the point [o wew the
Availabl

hitpa:/www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info. php?ID=A5280840=2785 13



MTRO20

Used Toyota Wish Car for Sale in Singapore, SmartCars Bautiqus Ple Lid - sgCarMart

iGCARMART.COM

. New Cars

s SmartCars Boutigue Pre Lid = Toyota Wish 1.84 X {COE 1l 10/2024)

Used Cars

ANNOUNCING

Rental Cars

Sell My Car

Login  Sign

Directory Products Insurance Articles

as sgCarMart Premium Dealer 2020

WISH

PriceRange ¥ | [ Depreciation ¥ | [> 10 year(; ¥

Toyota Wish 1.8A X (COE till 10/2024)

Financial

Insurance

SMA‘.:rﬁTEEIUTIﬂUE

Price

Depreciation

Mileage

Moad Tax

Dereg Value

COE

Engine Cap

Curb Weight

Type of Vehicle

Features

$38,800

£8,100 fyr

107,308 km (10.5k fyr)

$1,071 fyr

$17,570 as of today (change)

$1B,751

1,797 cc

1,340 kg

MPY

Accessories

—

HPFELRE
—

Reg Date

Manufactured

Transmission

oMV

ARF

Power

No, of Owners

Similar

(., =

Vehicle Type r B

Research Photos

HHOAPOR

10-Mav-2009
(4yrs Smths 14days COE left)

2009
Auto
$12,378
$12,378

106.0 kW (142 bhp)

Location E-w

1.BL 16 Valves Dual WT-l DOHC Engine, 4 Speed Automatic With Steptronic, Airbags, ABS, Auto Digital Climate
Aircon Controls, Knockdown Rear Seats. View specs of the Toyata Wish

Accessories

SNErTEST Y

'-:..:-\.f.r Error M

Sparts Rims, Leather Seats, Armrest, Pioneer DVD Audio Player, Reverse Sensors, Solar Film, Retractable Side

Mirrars, Fog Lights.

Description

SmartCars Boutique P

32 wehiches for sale. 65 sold in g

& New Tyres! 12" Mounted DVD. Superbly Well Maintained By Fussy Owner. Gearbax And Engine Still In Excellent

State. Warranty Provided. Guarantes No Further Repair Needed. Flexible Loan Scheme And Trade In Are
Welcome. Please Contact Our Friendly Sales Consultants For A Viewing Appointment Before It's Gone.

Cat

hitps 'www. sgcarmant. com/used_carsfinfo, php?iD=8674184DL=3048

Q61 Ubi Avenue 2 #03-19
Automobile Megamart
Tel: 67410182

Saarch cars nearby

113



Jsed Tovota Wish Car lor Sale in Singapore, SmartCars Boutique Pre Lid - sgCarMan Page | of 2

saCarMAaRrRT.COM gin S U
MNew Cars Used Cars Sall My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Foruim Resources
FREE VALUATION, P o\ N A
Be informed don't get lowballed. Find out your car's worth today! QUOTZ
wesh Price Range w| |Degreciation w| 2008 w || Viehicle Type w| & submit
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Toyota Wish 1,8A X (COE till 10/2024)
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Price 540,800
Depreciation §8,310 fyr Reg Date 10-How-2009
{4yrs 10mths 27days COE left)
Mileage 107,308 km (10.7k fyr) Manufactured 009
Road Tax 979 fyr Transmission furto
Dereg Value $16,422 as of today (change) oMV $22.378
COE £18,751 ARF 22,378
Engine Cap 1,97 Power 106.0 kW (142 bhp)
Curb Weight 1.340 kg MNo. of Owners 4
Type of Vehicle
Features

1.BL 16 Vabves Dual YWT- DOHC Engine, 4 Speed Automatic With Steptronic, Arbags, ABS, Auto [hgital Climate
Alrcon Controds, Knockdown Rear Seats. View specs of the Toy s

Accessories

Sports ams, Leather Saats, Armrest, Ploneer DVD Audio Player, Reverse Sensors, Solar Film, Retractable Side

Mirrors, Fog Lights Caller Infarmation
SmartCars Boutigue Pie Lid

Description

4 New Tyres! 127 Mounted DVD, Superbly Well Mamtamed By Fussy Owner, GearBox And Engine S5l Tn Excefiant
State, Warmanty Provided. Guarantee No Further Repair Needed. Flexitéa Loan Scheme And Trade 1n A

& 51 U dwenue 2 #03-19
Walcome, Plasse Cortact Our Friangdly Sales Consultants For A Viewing Apposrtment Before It's Gone

Adfmrmatilg Migarman
Tel: 67410182

Category
feTHw ® Tan SOTIO0ET
Johreyy noaTIY
Status
Avallahle
Resources

Vehicls Evaluation
—_— Afrad of lemons? Request to have thes car evaluated professionally, Fir

Codmpare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used _cars/info.php?ID=8674 18&DL=3048 04-Dec-19



PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |1D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
373A

SLR3733L

No

05 Dec 2019
TOYOTA

WISH 1.8X A
Blue

2009
2ZR0449891
ZGE200018526
106.0 kW (142 bhp)
$22,078.00

20 Nov 2009

20 Nov 2009

2

$22,078.00

Forfeited

$0.00

31 0ct 2024

E - Open Category
5

$18,751.00
$18,388.00
$18,388.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if

applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Dec 2019

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBefore Dereglnput ?FUNCTION _[D=F030...

O04-Dec-19



FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
BLK1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6

#01-4B 48,50 AUTOBAY

SINGAPORE 417883

VEHICLE NO: SLR 3733L

aTy PARTICULAR

1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING

1 PCS REAR WINDSCREEN

1PCS TAILGATE REAR LOGO

1PCS TAILGATE 4810
1PCS TAILGATE OUTER CHROME MOULDING
2PCS TAILGATE REFLECTORS {@$485.10

1PCS TAILGATE LOCK STRICKER

1PCS TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP

1PCS TAILGATE INNER LOCK

1PCS TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD

1 SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS

| PCS TAILGATE 'WISH EMBLEM

1PCS TAILGATE ‘O/S' EMBLEM

1PCS TAILGATE REAR WIPER MOTOR

1PCS REAR BUMPER L84 .0/
2PCS REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @$49.70
2PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$66.10
1 SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS

2PCS REAR BUMPER BRACKETS @8$65.5

1PCS REAR END PANEL

1PCS REAR END PANEL LOWER MEMBER

1PCS REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH

2PCS TAILLAMPS @5$589.10

1PCS TAILLAMP HOUSING PANEL N/S

1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD

1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL

1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH
2pPCS REAR FENDERS @§1148.10

2PCS REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARDS @$655.10
1PCS REAR FENDER GLASS NIS

1 PCS REAR FENDER UNDERSHIELD N/S

1PCS REAR AIR VENT N/S

1PCS REAR EXHAUST

2PCS REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS @$45.50
1PCS REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD

1PCS REAR WHEEL HOUSING PANEL N/S

1 PCS CENTRE EXHALST

1 PCS REAR SPARE TYRE CARRIER

1PCS REAR DOOR N/S

1PCS REAR DOOR INNER LOCK N/S

1PCS REAR SHOCK ABSORBER N/S

1PCS REAR WHEEL HUB BEARING N/S

1PCS REAR AXLE BEAM

1PCS REAR CHASSIS MEMBER N/S

1 SET REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR

1PCS BONNET
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2PCS
1PCS
1SET
1PCS
1PCS
i1 PCS
2PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
18ET
1PCS
1 PCS
1SET
2PCs
1PCS
1PCS
1 PCS
1 PCS
{ PCS
1 PCS
1 PCS
| PCS
1PCS
18ET
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS

1PCS
1PCS
1PCS

1mﬁ.f

1PCS
1PCS
1 PCS
1866 [t/
1PCS
1 BOL
1PCS
1PCS

BONNET HINGES @$66.10

BONNET INSULATOR

BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS

FRONT BUMPER I ¥i-.r0

FRONT BUMPER SPONGE

FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT

FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$65.10

FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE N/S

FRONT BUMPER BRACKET NIS

FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER NS

FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP N/S

FRONT SUPPORT PANEL

FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH

FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS
HEADLAMPS @81266.10 90 -Suy 1> /907,42
RADIATOR GRILLE
AIR CON CONDENSER [/ f¥.9 )
RADIATOR

RADIATOR FAN ASSY

BONNET LOGO

FUSE BOX COVER

FRONT WHEEL HOUSING PANEL N/S
FRONT FENDER NIS

FRONT FENDER INNERSHIELD NIS
FRONT FENDER INNERSHIELD CLIPS N/S
FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER N/S
FRONT LOWER ARM N/S

FRONT KNUCKLE ARM NS

FRONT KNUCKLE ARM BEARING N/S
FRONT DRIVESHAFT NIS

FRONT DOOR N/S

AIR CLEANER BOX ASSY

Batlyy brecliof

BONNET INNER RUBBER wd %06

SNETT €be7. 0¥
REAR LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER
REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT
REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL
REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR
REAR END PANEL SEALANT

REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT N/S
REAR SPARE TYRE & RIM

REAR REVERSE CAMERA

FRONT LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER
RADIATOR COOLANT

REAR SPORT RIM N/S

REAR TYRE N/S

LABOUR CHARGES
TOWING CHARGE
TO CHECK WIRING
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REVERSE CAMERA
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TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE A
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR FENDER GLASS N/S

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX CUSHION UPHOLSTREY

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX PETROL TANK

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX TAILGATE MECHANISM

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR UNDERCARRIAGE AN
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING

TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON CAR O-LINER A7
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT A"
TO REFILL AIRCON GAS

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT WELD,STRAIGHTED

& REPLACING PARTS

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

s300.00 X
$150.00 | 29
$150002 O
$180.

$100.00 £

$100.00
$380.00 Jﬂo

$180.00/¢™0
$380.00 +
§150.00
$150.00 /2,
20004490

$3,000.0C

TOTAL $58,600.45

3o
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapore 408933

TEL: G256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 198807188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affilinted to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Ref CS/SMO18021535/UsfAnd

Date: 20-01-2020

[ITHEA

Code . SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Vah, GBE 1102H Veh. Inspected SLR 3733L
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1905672/AGC Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  MELVIN YE Assign Date 06/12/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA WISH (A) c.c 1797
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. ZGE200018526 Colour BLUE
Odometer 155706 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTE RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R18 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 BRIDGESTONE &6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR AND FRD-HT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
Accident Date 04/12/2018 ]Inlpinliun Date 06/12/2019
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417BB3
Sa. Remarks
A)JTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTII~MTED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 14 Working Days




' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Sl RS B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G258 4315
Reg. Mo 1B8607198R 55T Reg, No. 18-9607198-R Page No.1 of 4
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLR 3733L
ay|  osscriptonotpuns _ warabop (Bl oy
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 12810 128.10
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SHATTERED 1,545,10 1545.10
1|TAILGATE REAR LOGO NECESSARY 68.10 68.10
1|TAILGATE BADLY DENTED 1.680.10 1.428.10
1| TAILGATE OUTER CHROME MOULDING BENT 345.10 34510
2|TAILGATE REFLECTORS @%5485.10 CRACKED 97020 a70.20
1| TAILGATE LOCK STRICKER NOT NECESSARY 66.20 -
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP TWISTED 289.10 288,10
1|TAILGATE INNER LOCK DENTED /| JAMMED 366.20 366.20
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD DEFORMED / TORN 485.10 48510
1|SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 50.00 =
1|TAILGATE "WISH" EMBLEM NOT FITTED 48.20 -
1| TAILGATE "0/S* EMBLEM NECESSARY 46,50 46.50
1| TAILGATE REAR WIPER MOTOR JAMMED 509.10 509.10
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 830.20 566.01
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @3%40.70 N/S CRACKED 99.40 49.70
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS [@S$66.10 NIS CRACKED 132.20 66.10
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKETS @$65.50 MNfS DENTED 131.00 65.50
1|REAR END PANEL BADLY DENTED 650,10 650.10
1|REAR END PANEL LOWER MEMBER BADLY DENTED 24550 24550
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH TORN 34410 34410
2| TAILLAMPS @$5809.10 CRACKED 1,178.20 1.178.20
1| TAILLAMP HOUSING PANEL N/S BENT 24510 245.10
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD WARPED 458.60 456.60
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL CRUMPLED / 1,125.10 1,125.10
BUCKLED
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 48510 -
2|REAR FENDERS @$1148.10 MN/S BUCKLED / OIS 2,296.20 1,148.10
TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARDS @$655.10 DISTORTED / TORN 1.310.20 1,310.20

Report Ref No. CS/ISMO18021535/Usf3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL G256 3581 FAX: B258 4215
Reg. No- 10060T188R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R

Page No.2of 4

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18021535/Usf3n2

866.10
1|REAR FENDER UNDERSHIELD N/S 62 50
1|REAR AIR VENT N/S 89 50
1|REAR EXHAUST NOT NECESSARY =
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS @8$45 50 NOT NECESSARY .
1|REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD NOT NECESSARY .
1|REAR WHEEL HOUSING PANEL N/S TO REPAIR SEE ;

LABOUR
1|CENTRE EXHAUST NOT NECESSARY 1,250.10 .
1|REAR SPARE TYRE CARRIER NOT NECESSARY 34510 X
1|REAR DOOR N/S BENT / CRACKED 1,277.10 1,277.10
1|REAR DOOR INNER LOCK N/S SERVICEABLE 455,10 t
1|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER N/S NOT NECESSARY 366.20 i
1|REAR WHEEL HUB BEARING N/$ NOT NECESSARY 605.30 .
1|REAR AXLE BEAM NOT NECESSARY 2,018.10 -
1|REAR CHASSIS MEMBER N/S TO REPAIR SEE 820.10 i
LABOUR

1|SET REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR NECESSARY 185.00 185.00
1|BONNET BUCKLED B38.40 836.40
2|BONNET HINGES @$66.10 BENT 132.20 132.20
1|BONNET INSULATOR TORN 279.00 279.00
1|SET BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|FRONT BUMPER DISTORTED 788.10 54510
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE TORN 24500 24500
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 394 20 384.20
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$65.10 N/S BENT 130.20 65.10
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE N/S TORN 62.00 62.00
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET NI/S NOT NECESSARY 79.60 .
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER N/S TORN §9.30 69.30
1|SET FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP N/S NOT FITTED 388 50 i
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BENT / TWISTED 1,178.05 1,178.05
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH TORN 182.00 182.00
1{SET FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
2|HEADLAMPS @$1266.10 CRACKED 2532.20 1,801.00




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uibi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Lbl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL B258 3581 FAX: B258 4315

Report Ref No. CS/SM019021535/Usf3n2

feg No 19960T1BER GST Reg No. 19-9607198-R Page No.3 ol &
- ~ war . - - =1
T @ “Estimate By | Our Adjuste
1|RADIATOR GRILLE BROKEN 66.10 66.10
1|AIR CON CONDENSER BENT / TWISTED 1,688.10 1.185.00
1|RADIATOR SERVICEABLE 1,537.70 -
1|RADIATOR FAM ASSY NOT NECESSARY 1,600.30 ‘
1|BONNET LOGO NECESSARY 66.50 66.50
1|FUSE BOX COVER NOT NECESSARY 32220 -
1|FRONT WHEEL HOUSING PANEL N/S TO REPAIR SEE 1,205.10 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT FENDER N/S BUCKLED 845,10 645,10
1|FRONT FENDER INNERSHIELD N/S TORN 266.50 266.50
1|SET FRONT FENDER INNERSHIELD CLIPS NIS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER N/S NOT NECESSARY 411,10 .
1|FRONT LOWER ARM N/S NOT NECESSARY 482 80 .
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM NIS NOT NECESSARY 65230 .
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM BEARING N/S NOT NECESSARY 145230 .
1|FRONT DRIVESHAFT N/S NOT HNECESSARY 1,398.10 -
1|FRONT DOOR NIS TO REPAIR SEE 688.10 -
LABOUR
1|AIR CLEANER BOX ASSY CRACKED 288.50 288.50
1|BATTERY BRACKET BENT E68.60 68.60
1|BONNET INNER RUBBER NOT NECESSARY £8.60 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - 46,194.47
4B,970.45 18,583.39
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER (SN) BENT 50.00 40.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEMN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 40.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 280.00 200.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50,00 50.00
1|REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT N/S [SN) MECESSARY 60.00 40.00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE & RIM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
1|SET REAR REVERSE CAMERA (SN) SHORTED 380.00 200.00
1|FRONT LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 :




y oL LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapors 408933
-"#_. TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo 100607108 GST Reg. No. 19-0807108-R Page No. 4 of 4
aty|  DescriptionofPas | Conditor
1|BOL RADIATOR COOLANT (SN) NECESSARY
1|REAR SPORT RIM NIS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 680.00 -
1|REAR TYRE N/S (SN) NOT NECESSARY 200,00 -
2,200.00 §30.00
LABOUR
TOWING CHARGE 150.00 50.00
TO CHECK WIRING, B0.00 30.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REVERSE CAMERA, 80.00 50.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE. [NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN 150.00 120.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR FENDER GLASS N/S. 150.00 BO.OO
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX CUSHION UPHOLSTERY, 180.00 B0.0O
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX PETROL TANK 100.00 80.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX TAILGATE MECHANISM 100.00 60.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR UNDERCARRIAGE. NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. 180.00 150.00
TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON CAR O-LINER NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TO REFILL AIRCON GAS. 150.00 100,00
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT,WELD,STRAIGHTED 4,200.00 2,600.00
& REPLACING PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF QS
REAR FENDER REAR WHEEL HOUSING PANEL
M/S REAR CHASSIS MEMBER NIS FRONT WHEEL
HOUSING PANEL N/S AND FRONT DOOR N/S.
TOPUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 3,000.00 2,000.00
9,730.00 5,380.00
GRAND TOTAL 58,900.45 24,503.39

Report Ref No. CS/SMO19021535/Usf3n2

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser
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